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Thank you for your information request, received on 19 March 2021. You asked the London
Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) to provide the following information
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA):

“Please supply information regarding the number of people working in permanent
Jobs at the different locations in the Olympic Park.”

The question was clarified as: | was just keeping up with how things are progressing
with job creation in general in the Olympic Park, in other words at Here East, the
venues, the housing sites, general Park admin/security, such like, which | assume
are the categories/locations you would be using. Maybe | should have also referred
to categories as well.

| know you have stated in the past the LLDC does not necessarily keep records on all
these sites so also to know how, or at which sites, you are at present recording this
progress.

| can confirm that the Legacy Corporation holds information which falls within the scope of
your request.

Venue workforce Permanent [Notes

Legacy Corporation *14 Apr 21 173

Estates and Facilities Management contract |120 Engie provide security,
- Engie and ID Verde * Mar 21 cleaning, maintenance,

engineering staff, as well as
gardening through ID Verde.

Engie also manage the
ArcelorMittal Orbit and The
Podium.

GLL for the London Aquatics Centre and 37
Copper Box Arena * Mar 19
London Stadium * Dec 20 117 This figure includes all staff
who work at the Stadium
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including LS185, Vinci
Facilities, Delaware North.

The latest Legacy Corporation Planning Authority Monitoring Report (2019 - 31 March 2020),
includes a section on the economy, including job numbers. The report is published on the
Legacy Corporation website: Monitoring Report

The most recent Here East information is publicly available on the Legacy Corporation
website: Here East monitoring report. By agreement, reports were not produced for 2019
and 2020.

Please note, currently the numbers are a little lower than they were, due to Covid-19; the
operation of the Timber Lodge and Park kiosks is currently out to tender and these venues
are closed.

We do not hold specific job information on housing sites or schools at this time.

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or
request an internal review of our decision, you should write to:

Deputy Chief Executive

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10, 1 Stratford Place

Montfichet Road

London, E20 1EJ

Email: FOl@londonlegacy.co.uk

Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months
after the initial response will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:

Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

FOI / EIR Co-ordinator
London Legacy Development Corporation





